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ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN        PURCHASING DIVISION 
   FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

#2022-45 
INVITATION TO BID 

WASTE COLLECTION FOR VARIOUS ROCK COUNTY BUILDINGS 
FOR 

ROCK COUNTY FACILITES MANAGEMENT 
JANESVILLE, WISCONSIN 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

QUESTIONS / ROCK COUNTY RESPONSES 
 
Rock County’s responses are in RED. 

 

1. Is the 7:00 AM – 3:00 PM service times for all locations or is there flexibility in service times for some of the 
locations? Yes, there is flexibility in pick up times. 

 

2. Upon our site surveys, we were only able to locate one set of 8 YD dumpsters at 1717 Center Ave which is 

the address listed for Rock County DWRC and Rock County Facilities. Each of these locations show a set of 

8 YD dumpsters but DWRC is serviced 1 X week and Facilities is serviced 3 x week per the pickup schedule 

provided in the invitation to bid doc. Is the data provided accurate or will one of these locations have a new 

set of dumpsters There is only one set of 8 yd dumpsters at DWRC 1717 Center ave. They are dumped 3x 

week. Rock County Facilities 1717 Center Ave listed in the bid packet is inaccurate this will be removed from 

the bid packet. 

 

3. The 4 YD trash and 2 YD recycling dumpsters at the Southern WI Regional Airport were located but there 

was also a 2 YD dumpster inside the gate, should this have been included in the invitation to bid and if so, 

is it for trash or recycling and how often is it serviced? The 2 yd inside the gate should not be included. 

 

4. When we visited the Rock Haven Nursing Home, only one of the compactors was on site, the other must 

have been hauled away for service. The one on site was a stationary unit, is the other a stationary unit as 

well or is it a self-contained? Additionally, do you have haul data on those compactors for the last 12 

months that can be provided so we can understand frequency of hauls and tonnages?  The trash 

compactor is self-contained and emptied 1x week. (52 hauls) The recycling stationary unit is on-call basis. 

(12 hauls). 

 

5. If space allows for additional dumpsters to decrease the frequency of service at certain locations would this 

be an option to recommend as part of our bid response? Not as part of the bid response. Once the low bid 

has been awarded, we will work with them to evaluate cost saving options. 

 

6. On the pricing form, where it requests “cost for pick up/hauling” 2, 4, 6, and 8 YD is this supposed to 

be the cost for “on call extra pickups” for the frontload dumpsters? This is the pick-up cost for all 

pick-ups, scheduled or unscheduled.  

 

7. Please confirm which buildings get invoiced separately.   

a. Airport 

b.  Parks 

c.  Rock Haven / HealthCare Center / DWRC 

d.  Courthouse / Sheriff’s Office / Youth Services Center / 911 Communications Center / Health 

Department/ Public Works buildings / Shopiere / Eclipse 
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SIGN AND RETURN THIS FORM WITH BID. 
 
 
COMPANY:             
 
SIGNATURE:             
 
DATE RECEIVED:            

 


